
Bon Secour Management, LLC 

1115 Devereux Lane 

Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
 

RE: VAMC Martinsburg – Relocate Dementia Unit / RFI 
 

1. Can you please identify approved CCTV manufacturer(s) and model numbers?  We have 
noticed that on other bids for work in your facilities there was mention of an existing 
system and compatibility with that system? 

a. All cameras must be fully compatible with the existing surveillance system which is 

(ONSSI/Netguard). 

b. All cameras are to terminate to a patch bay in the Bio-Med room. 

2. Where is the CCTV ‘head-end’ to be installed? 
a. The head-end equipment is existing. 

3. Is there to be more than one CCTV monitoring location?  If so, where? 
a. Cameras tie into the existing monitoring system via a network connection in the new 

Bio-Med room. 

4. The specs mention both analog and IP.  Do you want one, the other or a hybrid 
capability? 

a. All cameras shall be IP. 

5. What archiving ability are you requiring?  
a. This is determined by the existing system. 

6. Regarding the PAC. Will the Hirsch panels be remotely programmed from your existing 
Velocity ‘head-end’?  

a. Yes. 

7. Do you want the first floor (two M8 panels) and second floor (one M8 panel) networked 
together or do you want SNIB2 capabilities for each panel or just each floor? 

a. Yes, networked together and connected to one port. 

8. In what rooms (Telcom?) are we to install the panels? 
a. The new Bio-Med room. 

9.  Regarding the patient wandering system, how many and where do you want the ‘head-
end’ equipment and any additional nurse’s station annunciators? 

a. Main control board shall be in the Bio-Med room. 

b. Provide Networked computers in each House Care WS. 

10. Re the submittals: since ‘as-builts’ are typically done after installation, will ‘typical’ 
equipment wiring diagrams suffice for these in the submittal package? 

a. Yes, typical wiring diagrams are adequate system submittals. 

b. Site specific shall be submitted for record. 

c. As-builts shall be submitted for completion. 

11. Re the submittals: for samples, samples of what equipment? 
a. Require shop drawings only for review. 



12. A recent RFI clarification indicated to provide (32) 25-Pair Cat 5e cables between the 
new Dementia building and the IT Room GD100A of the existing hospital to make up the 
800-Pair count required.  Please clarify since Cat 5e cable is not available greater than a 
1000’, and the distance between IT or Biomed closet in the basement of Building 500 to 
the new IT and Biomed closets in Building 513 (Dementia) is over 2000’.  Since this is 
phone cable it will have to be Cat 3 which can be any length, and that and this also is 
available in 200 & 300 pairs. 
WRL Response; Yes, 800-pair Cat3 cable is acceptable in lieu of the 800-pair Cat 5e indicated on 

the drawings, and previous RFI response. 


